

Glenmavis Community Council

Minutes of Meeting – 1st May 2019

Chairperson – Gordon Stewart
Vice Chair – Lorraine Ewing
Secretary – Margaret Anderson
Treasurer – Janice Oldroyd

Attendance – G Stewart, M Anderson, L Stevenson, C Stewart, K Morrice, J Oldroyd, L Ewing.
Apologies – Police Cllr Beveridge, D Cullen.

Minutes – copies issued, proposed by L Stevenson, seconded by C Stewart.

Matters Arising –

- Playpark – grass has been cut but no other maintenance or improvements made.
- Village Signage – G Stewart has phoned but no reply.
- Walkabout – no news as yet.
- McArthur Avenue new housing – more groundwork taking place.
- Community Heartbeat - £1400 to £2200 for complete package and £200 to install. To get code to open would have to dial 999. Will have to find out more info.
- Meldrum Mains burn – cleared by heavy rain.
- Footpath from Skeoch Toll towards village has still not been cleared.

Correspondence –

- Planning – extension at 45 Woodhead Crescent.
- Locality Partnerships – G Stewart agreed to represent us on the group. M Anderson to put his name forward.
- Glenmavis Road closed from 7th to 10th May for repairs.
- PC Pauline Paul – future meetings check.
- Police report – 58 incidents raised and 8 crimes recorded including vandalism, breach of the peace, assault, theft, road traffic, misuse of drugs.
- Phone call from Cllr Beveridge regarding flower barrels – G Stewart to receive 4 half barrels from Inverhouse.

Proposed by L Stevenson, seconded by J Oldroyd.

Treasurer Report –

- Balance at 4th April - £3805.25p, cash in hand - £63.72.
- Books passed to G Stewart who will take them to Feeley in Wishaw for auditing.

AOCB –

- Resident report – water build up at rear of church hall (near goal posts) – G Stewart to contact.
- Litter – litter picker bags not being uplifted – G Stewart to contact Cllr Beveridge.
- Fun Day – probably towards the end of June – 23rd? – approach councillors for help.
- CC Funds – verify use.

